From: Location enquie [

Sent: 04 May 2018 11:15

To: Nigel Thornton

Subject: RE: 323 Gray's Inn Road, Kings Cross, London WCLX 8PX your reference 20403-
SI-8-120717

Dear Nigel,

Thank you for your enquiry.

| can confirm that London Underground assets will not be affected by basement works at 323 Gray’s Inn Road, Kings
Cross, London WC1X 8PX.

Kind regards

Shahina Inayathusein
Information Manager

Infrastructure Protection
London Underground

Find out more about Infrastructure Protection - https://youtu.be/0hGoJMTBOEg

From: Nigel Thornton
Sent: 26 April 2018 15:05

To: Location Enquiries

Cc: Matt Hooper; 'Khawar Hussain'; 'Adam Beamish'

Subject: RE: 323 Gray’s Inn Road, Kings Cross, London WC1X 8PX your reference 20403-SI-8-120717

Sirs

Just wondering if you are in a position to respond to our e-mail below, and advise if the basement proposal will
affect your assets?

Our client is anxious to secure planning for the project.
Thank you in anticipation.

Regards, Nigel

From: Nigel Thornton

Sent: 18 April 2018 12:28

To: 'Location Enquiries'

Subject: 323 Gray’s Inn Road, Kings Cross, London WC1X 8PX your reference 20403-51-8-120717

Sirs



Our client is currently seeking planning permission to install single storey deep basement (approximately 3m deep)
to the rear of the above property thus laterally extending an existing basement which extends over much of the
building.

The attached plan shows the proposals.

The following plan shows where we think your assets are and the location of the property (edged in red) based on
an 1895 map.
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Nigel Thornton
BSc (Hons) CEng, MICE, MICHT, FGS
Director
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Manchester Office

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the
addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet
cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the
use of this medium.

From: Location Enquiries

Sent: 12 July 2017 09:30
To: Emma Jeffries GG
Subject: RE: Please send plans asap

London Underground Infrastructure Protection response to your communication attached.

Kind regards



Shahina Inayathusein
Information Manager
Infrastructure Protection
<L ondon Underground

Find out more about Infrastructure Protection - https://youtu.be/0hGoJMTBOEg

From: Emma Jeffries

Sent: 12 July 2017 09:18

To: Location Enquiries

Subject: RE: Please send plans asap

Good Morning

It will be between 4 and 5 metres.

Kind Regards
Emma Jeffries
Administration Assistant
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the
addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet
cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the
use of this medium.

Sent: 11 July 2017 10:12
To: Emma Jeffries I

Subject: RE: Please send plans asap

Thanks Emma,



Can you please confirm the depth of the borehole.

Kind regards
Shahina

Sent: 07 July 2017 12:34

To: Location Enquiries; Rachel Brown
Cc: Nigel Thornton

Subject: RE: Please send plans asap

Good Afternoon

Further to your below conversation with Rachel please see the attached plan showing the proposed location of the
borehole.

If you require any further details please let me know.
Kind Regards

Emma Jeffries
Administration Assistant
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Head Office
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the
addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet
cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the
use of this medium.

From: Location Enquiris GG

Sent: 21 June 2017 08:59
To: Rachel Brown
Subject: RE: Please send plans asap

Rachel,

This is a tricky one as we have a disused subway away from this site along the road (Gray’s Inn
Road) which cannot be produced on a map.

Therefore | suggest that you consult us again when you have the details of the boreholes.
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Kind regards

Shahina Inayathusein
Information Manager
Infrastructure Protection
@&London Underground

Find out more about Infrastructure Protection - https://youtu.be/0hGoJMTBOEg

From: rache srown [
Sent: 20 June 2017 10:
To: Location Enquiries

Cc: Nigel Thornton
Subject: RE: Please send plans asap

Good morning

Apologies, no it’s a standard email we send out. At present there are no plans to drill holes etc we just require plans
of where the assets are so when the plans are drawn up assets can be avoided.

Many thanks
Kind regards

Rachel Brown
Senior Administrator
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addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet
cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the
use of this medium.



From: Location Enquiries [

Sent: 19 June 2017 10:45

To: Rachel Brown [

Subject: RE: Please send plans asap
Rachel,

If you intend drilling bore-holes, please provide a plan of the actual site with the bore-hole locations, width
and depths clearly annotated. Please also indicate the method of undertaking the borehole i.e. rotary,
percussive etc.

This is to enable us to provide you with the correct information.

Kind regards
Shahina

Sent: 16 June 2017 15:
To: Location Enquiries
Cc: Nigel Thornton

Subject: Please send plans asap
Importance: High

Site plan : 323 Gray's Inn Road London WCI1X 8PX
Grid ref 530408, 182943

We are emailing to advise will we be drilling bore holes at the location shown on the attached plan.
Could you please advise the location of any assets that you have around the site so we may avoid damage.

A location plan is attached and we would be grateful if you would email your findings to

I =k vou in anticipation of your assistance.

Many thanks
Kind regards

Rachel Brown
Senior Administrator
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the
addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
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are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet
cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the
use of this medium.

Click here to report this email as SPAM.
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error,
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any
attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria
Street, London, SWIH OTL. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be
found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry
out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or
damage which may be caused by viruses.
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